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Port Blair, dated the 4 November, 2002.
To

1. The Head of the Office, Anthropological Survey of India, Port
Blair. '

2. Director, Anthropological Survey of India, Indian Museum, 27
Jawaharlal Nehru Road, Kolkata 700 016, Fax No.. 033 -
2497099, anthro@cal2 .vsnl.net.in.

Sub:- Submission of report of 3" ? phase of survey and consolidated report
from all three phases of Sectoral Departments-reg

Sir,

I am directed to refer to this office letter of even No. dated 16™
September and 5% October 2002 regarding the subject mentioned above. The
Sectoral Departments were required to submit the reports (hard copy) as well
as the floppy to you before 31° October, 2002. Please confirm the receipt of
the same and also may kindly indicate the progress in integrating the reports
from these departments.

We have received the copy of the report from Botanical Survey of
India, Zoological Survey of India and Forest Department of A&N
Administration. Forest Department and Zoological Survey of India have not
yet submitted the consolidated report on all the three phases and they have
sent the report on the basis of the third phase of survey only. They must have
sent the report with floppy to you already.

Yours faithfully,

o

Executive Secretary,

AAJVS
(C. F. No.: T2-4451)



